FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Board of Supyv'érs
FROM:  Jeff McKay, Chairman ¢
Transportation Committee

SUBJECT: Agenda for February 4, 2014, Board Transportation Committee Meeting from
10:00 a,m, — 12:00 p.m. in Rooms 9 & 10, Government Center

DATE: January 30, 2014

AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes of the December 17, 2013, Meeting

2. Dulles Metrorail Silver Line; Phase 1 and 2 Status and Funding Updates — Mark Canale
(FCDOT) and Joe LaHait (DMB)

3. Improving Project Delivery Status Report — Eric Teitelman, Todd Minnix, and Karyn Moreland
(FCDOT)

4. Discussion of a Fairfax Connector Riders Advisory Committee - Dwayne Pelfrey, Christy
Wegener and Paul Mounier (FCDOT) '

5, Status of I-66 Corridor Improvement Projects — Leonard Wolfenstein (FCDOT)
6. Conversion of Secondary Roads to Primary Roads — Tom Biesiadny and Bill Harrell (FCDOT)
7. New Business

cce: Edward L. Long Jr., County Executive
Robert A. Stalzer, Deputy County Executive
Catherine Chianese, Assistant County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, FCDOT
Merni Fitzgerald, Director, OPA
Members, TAC




